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City of Annapolis

Office of the City Clerk
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2535

HANNAPOLISE

RCEidridge(@annapolis.gov * 41 0-263-7942 - Fax 410-280-1853 -MD Relay or 71 1 ttext lelebhone) - www.annapolis.gov
August 20, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Alderpersons

From: Regina C. Watkins- Eldridge, MMC
City Clerk

RE: Proposed 2016 City Council Meeting Dates Pursuant to City Code Sec. 2.16.010

january 1 oo July 11,2016

anuary =9, July 25,2016

February 8, 2016 August - ¥*No Meetings®
February 22, 2016 (Pursuant to Charter, Article IV, Seed.(a))
March 14, 2016 September 12, 2016

March 21, 2016 September 26, 2016

(Maryland Day 3/25/15 & Good Friday3/28/135)

April 11, 2016 October 10, 2016

April 25, 2016 October 24, 2016

May 9, 2016 November 14, 2016

May 23, 2016 November 28, 2016

June 13, 2016 December 12, 2016

June 20, 2016 December 19, 2016 / Second meeting in

(MML Conference June 26-29. 2016) December will be scheduled if needed
: (Christinas Day Decemher 26, 2016)



